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Subject: FW: R.12-03-014 Comments on the Procurement Process of Southern California 
Edison Company, received 04/09/2014 (Efile Control 73701).

Nevada Hydro received the following from, the Commission’s Docket Office this 
morning.

Thank you very much,

David Kates

3510 Unocal Place, Suite 200

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

707.57051866

From: Nakahara, Martin M. [mailto:martin.nakahara@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 10:49 AM 
To: 'tnhc@sonic.net'
Cc: Gamson, David M.; ALJ Docket Office
Subject: R.12-03-014 Comments on the Procurement Process of Southern California Edison Company, 
received 04/09/2014 (Efile Control 73701).

To: David Kates [The Nevada Hydro Company]

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1.14(c)(2), this is the prior Courtesy Notice of the 
Docket Office of the California Public Utilities Commission of our intention to reject and

SB GT&S 0084705
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to return, unfiled, the referenced document(s) tendered for filing as Efile Control 
73701 on 04/09/2014 for the following reason(s), to wit:

■ The Docket Office has received a Directive from the assigned Administrative Law 
Judge David M. Gamson that he did not authorize the filing of the referenced 
document, and as such, it should be rejected and returned.

■ Please send an Email Notice to the entire service List of R.12-03-014 advising of 
the rejection of the referenced document at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Regards,

MARTIN M. NAKAHARA

Senior Legal Analyst 
'415-703-2291 (Direct)
' 415-703-1929/1927 (Office)
ElEmail: martin.nakahara@cpuc.ca.gov

California Public Utilities Commission 
Docket Office - Room 2001

505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco CA 94102-3298 
Website: www.cpuc.ca.gov
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